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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 73

Series of 2024

TO: Vice Presidents, Chancellors, College Deans, Directors,
Department Heads, Faculty, and Students

RE: Shift to Flexible Learning Mode for the VSU Centennial Celebration

FROM: DR. PROSE IVYL G YEPES

University President

DATE: APRIL 20, 2024

In line with our Centennial celebration, we are implementing the following changes to our
class schedules next week:

1. All classes from VSU Baybay will transition to online or offline instruction from April
24-25, 2024 and April 27, 2024 (NSTP). This is to accommodate our alumni who will
be utilizing the classrooms for the Alumni Homecoming activities.

2. Students from all campuses participating in the Grand Kaugmaran Festival Showdown
and Street Dancing are excused from their classes from April 24-25, 2024 and April
27,2024 (NSTP).

3. All classes from all campuses will be suspended on April 26, 2024 to allow faculty,
staff, and students to participate in the Centennial Grand Parade and Convocation.

While synchronous classes are preferred, faculty members may make the appropriate
arrangements and conduct classes asynchronously when applicable and for practical
reasons.

This memo supersedes OP Memo no. 71 regarding Shift to Flexible Learning, hence deemed
null and void.

Additionally, all drivers, pedestrians, and attendees are enjoined to follow traffic authorities
and adhere to traffic regulations, pursuant to OP Memo # 72 series of 2024 regarding traffic
flow management for the centennial celebration to ensure safety and security for all.

Attendance and participation of everyone to the Centennial activities during that week is highly
encouraged.

For your information and usual compliance.
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